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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 12:00 PM
To: Christine M. Garcia
Cc: Shelley A. McClellan
Subject: BL-13-00030 Plum Creek

BL-13-00030 Plum Creek 
 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line 
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through 
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.  
 

Thank You, 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Jeff Watson

From: shawn@goodchoicegloves.com
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 6:53 AM
To: David@ConceptEng.com; david.sprinkle@plumcreek.com; Jeff Watson
Cc: Rett.Parker@plumcreek.com; Paul.Hill@plumcreek.com; 

Dorothy@goodchoicegloves.com
Subject: Updates Regarding:  BL-13-00030 Plum Creek

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
This is to provide an update related to the BLA approval and purchase of the 20 acres: 
 
1.  Dave Hill provided the mylar drawings and those were filed with the Kittitas County Auditor's Office 
February 6, 2014. 
2.  A copy of item 1 was provided to Jeff Watson and a copy will be mailed to Rett Parker today (Friday). 
3.  All taxes through the end of 2014 have been paid for the 3-acre parcel.  That too was completed Feb 6th. 
4.  The property taxes for the 20 acres have been paid (by Plum Creek) through the end of 2013.  2014 taxes 
look to be less than $50 total but I would like Plum Creek's recommendation on how best to pay the exact 
amount and when. 
5.  We continue to work with Banner Bank and as best I can tell everything is on track to have the financing 
available to complete the purchase around February 15, 2014. 
 
Regards, 
 
Shawn 
 
 
On Thu, 23 Jan 2014 17:54:22 +0000, Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote: 

BL-13-00030 Plum Creek Link to On-Line File 
  
Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional approval for 
the above Boundary Line Adjustment Application. See attached file. The signed original 
conditional approval letters and agency comments have been sent to the applicants via 
U.S. Mail. Please note that the requirement for legal descriptions/survey is an 
indication that the legals in the application do not show acreages. Whether by 
survey (which needs legals cited) or legal description the Assessor needs 
these numbers for perfection. Comment letters may be found by following 
above link. Please feel free to contact me if you have additional concerns or questions. 
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All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail 
system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and 
is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  
 
 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 

 

 
 

Jeff Watson 
Planner II 
  
Kittitas County Community 
Development Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P:  509.933.8274 
F:  509.962.7682 

  

 
“Building Partnerships-Building 

Communities” 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 9:54 AM
To: David@ConceptEng.com; 'david.sprinkle@plumcreek.com'; 

shawn@goodchoicegloves.com
Subject: BL-13-00030 Plum Creek
Attachments: BL-13-00030 Plum Creek Preliminary Approval Signed.pdf

BL-13-00030 Plum Creek Link to On-Line File 
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional approval for the above 
Boundary Line Adjustment Application. See attached file. The signed original conditional approval 
letters and agency comments have been sent to the applicants via U.S. Mail. Please note that the 
requirement for legal descriptions/survey is an indication that the legals in the application 
do not show acreages. Whether by survey (which needs legals cited) or legal description the 
Assessor needs these numbers for perfection. Comment letters may be found by following 
above link. Please feel free to contact me if you have additional concerns or questions. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under 
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  

 

Jeff Watson 
Planner II 
 
Kittitas County Community Development 
Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P:  509.933.8274 
F:  509.962.7682 

 

 

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities” 
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Jeff Watson

From: Brenda Larsen
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 10:44 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-13-00030 Plum Creek

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Jeff Watson 
Community Development Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
 
Re:   Plum Creek (BL-13-00030) 
 
Dear Mr. Watson: 
 
After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the following comments: 
 

 Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to 
include propane tanks, etc. 

 Ensure adequate access for fire apparatus.  Any driveways or access points 
created based off the new lot configurations shall comply with Kittitas County Code 
20.02.030. 

 All future development must comply with the International Fire Code. 
 
Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas 
County Fire Marshal’s Office at 509-962-7000. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Brenda Larsen 
Kittitas County Fire Marshal 
509-962-7000 
 
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 9:13 AM 
To: Brenda Larsen 
Subject: FW: BL-13-00030 Plum Creek 
 
Applicant is checking in… when you get a second. 
  
Thanks, 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 8:26 AM 
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan; Erin Moore; Joe Gilbert 
Subject: BL-13-00030 Plum Creek 
  
BL-13-00030 Plum Creek 
  
  
Christina, Holly, Erin, and Brenda, 
  
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to 
the attachment tab in EDEN). 
  
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
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 9:12 AM
To: 'David@ConceptEng.com'
Cc: shawn@goodchoicegloves.com; Rett.Parker@PlumCreek.com; 

Paul.Hill@PlumCreek.com
Subject: RE: KC BLA File No. BL-13-00030

The application went out for comment on 12/3; I still don’t have anything from the Fire Marshal (I’ll remind her)… PW and 
PH comments are On-Line…. I will get a determination on the split zone issue from the Planning Official once all the 
comments are in. 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 

From: David@ConceptEng.com [mailto:David@ConceptEng.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 6:48 AM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Cc: shawn@goodchoicegloves.com; Rett.Parker@PlumCreek.com; Paul.Hill@PlumCreek.com 
Subject: KC BLA File No. BL-13-00030 
 
Hi Jeff,  
Happy New Year. Hope you enjoyed the holidays,  
Would you please give me an update on the review status of BLA BL-13- 00030.  I would like to pass that information 
along to my clients.  
Thanks,  
Dave  
 
David L. Hill, PLS  
Concept Engineering, Inc.  
455 Rainier Boulevard North  
Issaquah, WA  98027  
(425) 392-8055  
(425) 392-0108 - Fax  
  





 
507 N. Nanum Street, St. 102  ·  Ellensburg, WA 98926 

T:  509.962.7515  ·  F:  509.962.7581 

www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health/ 

 

 

 
Memo 

 
To: Jeff Watson, CDS 
 
From:  Erin Moore, Environmental Health Technician 
 
Date:  December 6, 2013 
 
RE:   Plum Creek BL-13-00030 
 
 

 
The Kittitas County Public Health Department (KCPHD) has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line 

Adjustment (BL-13-00030 Plum Creek) and finds that it does not have any impact on existing wells. 

 

The owner of parcel #: 20348 applied for a septic permit in 2004, and according to our records it was 

never installed, inspected or finalized. Therefore, the permit is expired and KCPHD does not see any on-

site septic systems that may be impacted by the changing of the property lines as proposed. 

 

 Please recommend for approval.  

 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information. 
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
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Critical Areas Checklist

Application File Number BL‐13‐00030

If so, which one? Fire District 6 (Roslyn)

If so, which one?

Which School District? Cle Elum‐Roslyn School District

If so which one?

If so what is the Water Body?

What is the designation?

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950143B

If so what type is it?

If so, what is the Site Name?

If so, what type? 25‐50 and Over

If so which zone? X

Monday, December 02, 2013

What is the Zoning? Rural Rec. and Comm. Forest

Is SEPA required NoYes

Is Parcel History required? NoYes

Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes

Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes

Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes

Planner Jeff Watson

If so what is the Classification? Type 4 Non‐Fish

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes No



What is the Seismic Designation?

If so, which Zone is it in?

If so, which one? Multiple

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes
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jeff.watson
Text Box
Second owner signature on second application; see below.
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